

Creative Video Editor bringing 4+ years of comprehensive experience editing film and video pieces to better suit audience. Communicative and systematic professional with strong knowledge of editing apps. From editing news on a tiny island in the atlantic ocean to broadcasting TV inside a cruise ship in Asia, I'm a extremely adaptable professional with experience in many types of content, such as commercials, documentaries, daily shows, concerts, interviews and more in both short and long form material.

Work History

2023-12 **Broadcast Technician**

- 2024-08
Adora Cruises, Shanghai, China

Broadcasting and controlling all TV programs and movies;
Live transmission (camera operation and TV direction) of shows in the main lounges;

Troubleshooting of TV and Broadcasting Equipment;

Shooting and editing video according to company's needs;

Running the entire operation of the Broadcasting Center;

Helping other technicians when needed, working on lounges, sound and/or media.

Operation of PTZ (Panasonic AW-HR140 and AW-UE100), Broadcasting (Panasonic CX350 and Panasonic AJ-PX5100GJ) and mirrorless style (Sony, Canon and Fuji) cameras.

Familiar with Blackmagicdesign equipment such as ATEM, Teranex,

Videohub, Hyperdeck, DaVinci Resolve.

Experience with Adobe Creative Cloud.

2022-08 **Camera Operator and Video Editor**

- 2023-09
GOLFINHO TV, Fernando de Noronha, Brazil

Camera operator and video editor for the local TV in Fernando de Noronha, a tourist district in northeastern Brazil. Producing and editing journalistic articles to inform the entire population of the island. Local news, event coverage and photos for feeding the government's social networks.

2020-04 **Videographer**

- present
GABMOURA.com, Fernando de Noronha, Brazil

Production of professional content for restaurants, inns, bars, travel agencies and more. Couple photoshoots, pre-wedding, family and social events.

Full portfolio at gabmoura.com

2021-07 **Receptionist and Content Creator**

- 2022-08
Noronha Tour, Fernando de Noronha, Brazil

I performed receptionist functions and also produced content for social networks. I shot and edited all sightseeing tours; photographed events on private tours and produced content to feed Instagram reels.

Education

2018-01 **Tourism and Hospitality, Sandwich Graduation**

- 2018-03
Sunderland College, Sunderland, UK

2016-01 **Tourism, Bachelor**

- present
Federal University of Pernambuco, Recife

Gabriel Moura

Video Editor



Personal Info

Email

oi@gabmoura.com

Phone

+55 81 985587771

Website

<https://vimeo.com/gabmoura>

Skills

Color correction knowledge

Creative collaboration

Sound editing proficiency

Adobe Creative Cloud

Languages

Native Portuguese

Advanced English

Basic Spanish

Hobby/Interest

Photography

Music

Travel